



Christiaan Zijderveld

Houthoff Buruma
The Netherlands

Advises clients on pre-insolvency and restructuring issues. Has extensive experience in preparing corporate investigative reports. Acts as a trustee (*curator*) in bankruptcy cases. Large experience in cross-border bankruptcy cases. For instance: the handling of the bankruptcy of JOMED N.V., which includes, *inter alia*, the wind down of a group of companies in various jurisdictions (e.g. US, UK, Germany, Sweden, etc.) and advising

the largest unsecured creditor in the LG.Philips Displays Holding B.V. bankruptcy case.

Co-author for *SDU Commentaar Insolventierecht* (annotations to the articles relating to a plan of composition). Gives lectures/courses on a regular basis

Education

1993-1994 Dutch law, Vrije Universiteit, Amsterdam, The Netherlands
1994-1995 Dutch Law, University of Leiden, The Netherlands

Experience

2000 – 2001 Associate with insurance / litigation department of Houthoff Buruma
2001 – 2003 Associate with banking department of Houthoff Buruma
2003 – today Senior Associate with corporate and finance department, corporate restructuring unit of Houthoff Buruma